From: ATF 1 (ATF)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
CcC: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Hickson, Emest E. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);i ATF
L. (ATF); Kornegay, ZinaR. (ATF) i
Sent: 4/11/2011 11:51:33 AM
Subject: RE: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner
We are awaiting some direction regarding a response. DP _
’ DP iRealize

'that the lion’s share of these “requests” are the Grassley/Issa letters. The multiple requests you see from Lugar and
Warner are just “staple-ons” where they are forwarding a constituent’s concerns (emails) for a response. | believe we
have forwarded all of these to OLA.

Has the Lamar Smith response letter issued?
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:42 AM

To:i ATF » Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Cc: McDermond, James E.; Hickson, Ernest E.; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: RE: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner

than the briefings to SJC staff we provided?

From: ATF {(ATF)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Hickson, Ernest E. (ATF)

Subject: FW: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner

Here is an updated list of congressionals/briefing requests related to Project Gunrunner and/or the Fast & Furious case
as of Apr 11th. Schiff and Chu were added due to verbal requests to ATF that were not captured in Capitol
Correspond previously. Other members in bold represent recently received written requests.

Member Date of Request
Representative Eliot Engel 11/15/2010
Senator Charles Grassley 02/09/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 02/16/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 03/04/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 03/01/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 01/27/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 01/31/2011
Representative Adam Schiff 02/08/2011
Senator Mark Warner 02/11/2011
Senator Mark Warner 02/17/2011
Senator Mark Warner 04/01/2011
Representative Lamar Smith 03/09/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 02/24/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/17/2011
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Senator Richard Lugar
Senator Richard Lugar
Senator Richard Lugar
Senator Richard Lugar
Senator Richard Lugar
Representative Judy Chu
Senator Patrick Leahy
Representative Darrell Issa
Representative Frank Wolf
Senator Susan Collins

03/17/2011
03/17/2011
03/17/2011
03/24/2011
0372512011
03/03/2011
03/09/2011
03/16/2011
03/23/2011
03/31/2011
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